
 

 

 
 
 

 

 

MEETING NOTICE 

 

CENTRAL LOUISIANA REGIONAL PORT 

 
      

TO:    Board of Commissioners, Public, Media and those requesting notification.  

 

This notice has been hand posted to the general public at the Central Louisiana 

Regional Port Office and may also be viewed at www.clrport.com.   

     

FROM:  Terry Spruill, President  

   

RE:    COMMISSIONER BOARD MEETING  

   

The monthly meeting of the Central Louisiana Regional Port will be held on Wednesday,  

July 23, 2025 @ 8:00 a.m. and shall meet at the Port Central Office located at 600 River Port 

Road, Alexandria, LA.  Posted on the Port’s website are Minutes and Agendas – visit 

www.clrport.com. 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance or any 

other related and/or specific requests, please contact Stephanie Ryland, Executive Assistant, at  

(318) 473-1848 describing the request.  

 

 

 

 

 

      
 

 
 
 
 

POSTED: July 17, 2025 at 2:00 pm 
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